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Webberville, Sept 12th 1864

Mr E. Bremond

Dear Sir:
We have just received the Saddles you carried
to Houston to sell for us. We sent you 55
Saddles and we have received 51 - four fine
Saddles missing - Mr Mussett, made returns
for two sold - and two is yet missing -
The two packages of Blankets - one hun-
-dred in number - are still at Wm M.
Rice's, where you left them -

You will please let dispose
of them for Cotten or a permit to
export Cotten if you can -

They Cost us $11- a pair last
fall - and you will sell them
for the best price you can

Respectfully
Rowe & Ford
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